


4.Pwsuut to 'tb 'llo~ia ext IaMt

* -, (1)Classf* Z fmtioC

Lo__ (2). Intern~al. rules and
practices

0D (3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
) -onmercial or

f inancial information

O 5) Internal Docvments

I. C. "atia

(8) a ig
inforta.

___(9) Well InfoXa41;Cf
-- (geogaphsicgeophysical)

Signed

date
?-~4'V'

FEC 9-21-77

4n

1~



Pid" o reason tbelieve the P'ina

0 2. Fi reason to believe the FriendS .'
Joe 14erliho: and Albert Stark,&as
treasurer, violated 11 C.F4R. S 1"0414(d)

.,_but tak~e no,, further action-V

3. Fi.nd no reason to believethe Engineers
Political Bducation Couitte/ Intr
national Union of Operating Engineers
and F'rank )Hlanley* as treasurr vio *"
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A).

(contnued).



70 CLOSE THE P=hE

8. Approve the letters attached to tkb

General Counsel's report dated
AuguSt 27, 1984.

CcE$ssioners Aikens, Harris, McDonald. and

voted affirmatively for the decision; Co'mmission

aEliott and Reiche dissented.

Attest:

D~ate
U7 Marjorie W. :Rns
Secretary of the ConEtssion

0w

go



Inthraia noRatt on *t L Nr
operating so eineers

a W~t~n isPouisicltion a n
ke Cossio c aosd Ot fleinh

becomeas pareasurerpbi rcr

OWN
- notified your

of certain sections of the * W
MU M , 1, as amended,

p 4 rv.,40,tmber 5, 1984, determined that ontb
bas~ 0: Ubi~(t the complaint and information

pe~w~4*4bV ~ t there is no reason to believe thata
alo#t 'I," f Y1**t~t* within its jurisdiction has been

~tit6 Ar~~l~ the Commission closed its file in thbis
q attr.' This. utr wilbecome a part of the public record-

within'30 days.

Sincerely,

co



V' j.-, Us 10 Z74

flmt #t1 A

cOnisin 0*t6 ti.*1" c
tons ofor~ soot

?be %A*n September 5, 1984, determined tht rt
in the compLaiint a+ t af orta

1- ts, there is no reason to beit thttot
7r+O"+Ai!+ *o ttattte within its jurisdiction has be "

oW 4tOvy. the Commission closed its file' in, th+i's
ttt. is nt+t wi ll become a part of the public reIcord -

o Sincerely,

Charl N. Steel i(

ral CounselAssociate



U.S.C.-S 43
"'e

Should adittonl tnfornation cone I
yo~ eliee .i*.shes A vtolation of ~
1Milait peflWAtt to tin rflutenats*1

* 437g(a) (W) U C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Ft
C,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

0

0

0

'S

So



Wrenat.4 MM.~ov
of this matterf, the 4
action and cloge its

U h-fl in. tbi* u~tter will be made part of the 'publio
*@~$~itb~*3* 8t1%m@d you wish to submit any a*i3

to an tro e*Od, please do so within 10 days.

The Co~i~i* on reinds you that inaccurate reporting of
Xeceipta and expWitures nevertheless appears to be a violation
of 11 C.IJ.o S5U410,14(4) 'You should take immediate steps to
insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

it yota htva*-, ay questions, please direct them to
Deboah, t. t* *tney assigned to this matter, at,

Sincerely,

L fAnn Elliott
Chairman

0

0

0

~qrn

0



the comission found .s
ted 11 C.F*R. S11 UO 4(d), a r
I Election Campaign Act of I'':~

I connection with the above refeu 
0m Aring the circumstances of this stt

too xnm"d to take no .further action an @t

0The f il iw' this, matter will be made part of the public
rem witbtE 30 da s. Should you wish to submit any materiels
toappear on the Public record, please do so within 10 das.

The .Comission reminds you that inaccurate reporting of
receipts and expenditures nevertheless appears to be a violation
Of- 1 C.,*RP 110.14.(d). You should take immediate ste'ps
Instaeimthat this activity does not occur in the future,

If youhba any questions, please direct them to
Deborah Curr-, the attorney assigned to this matter, at(202,4523-,,4000

Sincerely,

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman



)checked:

stsioner Aikens

CwL*ssioner ,Zlliott

cOpmsiioner Harris

ComAdesLoner McDonald

OmssLioner McGarry

cowsamisioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Wednesday, September 5,

x

X

x

the Executive Session

1984.

C

0

Vq

0O



bme nae iv URed

name (a) checked:

. i s loner Aikens

Ccumi sioner Elliott

Conissioner Harris

Comissioner McDonald

Comissioner McGarry

Cwssioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Vsdisday, September 5,

the Executive Session

1984.

Iqr

0

x
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48 bout TOy vote
- *'Sensitive

o 24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Informetion
Sensitiveto~n-Sens i tive

Other

open ssion , ..

Closed SAAon _ _01

[ d
[xl
[I

[I[]
[J

[1

[]

Compliance

Audit Matters ( 1

Litigation [ )

Closed MUR Letters [ i

Status Sheets [l

Advisory Opinions [

Other (see distribution-
below) [.



vWa gourAte by a 0100

#)aleing Violations of tb*

Act of 1971, as 6mede (bt* a

0 Je bP. Nerlino; The Friends of Joe Herlinio

ONerlino Omittee") and Albert Stark as tra1t4 r ift 1.

0 Political Education Comittee/nternational Onin n" "tt$* /

Engineers (hereinafter BPBC/IUOE) and Frank Manle-

treasurerl International Union of Operating Engineers 825

Political Action and Education Committee (hereinafter ZUQU/Local

00 825 P.A.E.C.) and John Eichele as treasurer, and Inteorationa

Union of Operating Engineers Local 68 Political rction Omlttee

(hereinafter "IUOE/Local 68 PACO) and Vincent Giblin as

treasurer. (All hereinafter "Respondents*.)

Based on a review of the disclosure reports of ReXpondeut

Complainant alleged that the International and its loale0 6 an

excessive contribution of $2,330 to the Nerlitho Committee for the



All upMe e~ tot

O ZtR01" of time 'A U6~

0 (Attacbment 4). On July 128 1984, the Off ice of Umas 401

received a response from X I/Local 68 PAC (Atta MSt 5

final Respondent in this matter, joseph Nerlino and th bonrl L  L

Committee, responded on July 16, 1984 (Attachment 2).

VI 5 LN A LUAL AULYS s

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) states that no multicandidate

political committee shall make contributions to any caWidateand

his authorized political committees with respect to any feeral

election which in the aggregate, ezceed $5,000. 2 U..C.

S 441a(f) prohibits a candidate or committee from knowingly

accepting contributions in violation of the $5,000 aggregate

limitation imposed on contributions under this section.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(5) provides that for purposes of the

contribution limitations all contributions made by political



W lU~botioSnt4ighae &Y vritgbe

O particular election are attributable to the pt ity

made on or before the date of the primary ea1tLOO hI I *

attributable to the general election if made aft -t tO ate 9

the primary election.

C 11 C.?.R. 5 104.14(d) provides that the treasurr of a

political comittee must timely and accurately file coiittee

CO reports of receipts and disbursements.

a) ZPEC/IO 9 IU= Local 825 P.A.B.C, and WO0/Local 68 PAC.

A review of the reports filed with the Federal Blection

Commission reveals that the following contributions were made to

the Nerlino Co mittee:



vat"; ' 9

"0 1r p rt i e b W 1 " o a 2 P *A-e .

Tr IU OX/L*a&L 68 PAC indicate that tbe are af f liato, pol-la

comm ttees y priusa*0 recor s reflet that * I U*.
00a

IDO0/Local 825 P.A.R.C. and IUO0/Local 68 PAC are multicandidate

coittes.

In response to the complaint, Joseph Herlino states that be

had two separate bank accounts: one was a Primary Election

Campaign account and the other a General Election Campaign

Account. Mr. erlino states that after the 1982 primary he was

indebted to the Broad Street National Bank of Trenton for $20f000

which he had borrowed (See Attachment 2, page 13 of the

attachments).



-. a -.

$2,500 check from of/ZON wa intended to retirte 192

primary debt of Kr. Nerlino (See Attachment 3, page 17 ot the

O attachments). Attached to the RPZC/0O0 response Is an affidavit

of John J. Brown, Director of Legislation for the Internatiofal

0O Union of Operating 3ngineers. Mr. Brown Is responsiblo ,itr

initiating contribution requests (See Attachment 3, patge7 of

the attachments).

The response and affidavit of Mr. Orow recount a "A t Is

meeting with Kr. Merlino min which Nerlino advised of a

substantial primary debt and solicited contributions to retire



p) attachmentts). .. . ::

STherefore, IPUCIVJOS conludes that (v~hile oss ma
speculate ove wbether such witten designation ould #31

cases, be sufficiently clear and concise, the facts establish

that in this case the written designation, together with the

explicit understanding surrounding it resulted in no violation of

the Act (See Attachment 3, page 18 of the attachments).

cPc/IUOR states that the designation in its C disclosure

report which indicated that the $2,500 contribution was to the

general election was an *administrative oversight.' I/VO I

has submitted an amended FMC Form 3 with its response (See

Attachment 3, page 18 and pages 23-24 of the attachments).

In response to the complaint, Counsel for ZUOU/Local 825

P.A.B.C. states that the $300 contribution made by MN/LoUal 825

P.A.R.C. was made and received by the Merlino Committee prior to



OF Dam a to, tM* 200014irt 46O/Locial0W

o actually made to the primary campaign, as a contribution to 7tbo,"
general election' (see Attachment 5, page 29 of the attachbito).!-

According to the response of 1u10/Local 68 PAC, if the 8$2,500

contribution to the primary is subtracted from the complained of,

$7,330, allegedly contributed to the general election campaign,

it is clear that there was no violation of the Act (See

0) Attachment 5, page 29 of the attachments).

/ It appears that counsel for IUO0/Local 825 PAC has confused
the New York primary election with the New Jersey primary
election. The New Jersey primary election was held on June1,
1982, before either the July 9 $300 contribution or the Augus.19
$2,500 contribution.



.t..o *0A0@oE The XVC/ .. i

tat furea -affirm that the #2,5# so* intende aMEdit * t*

o parties to be contribution to the NUrliao Coumittee to'rtieet*OV

w priuary debt. This check according to Mr. Merlino wes depoite

in his primary election campaign account.

Therefore, it appears that the $2,500 contribution from

EPSC/IUOR to the 1erlino Committee was intended by EPZC/XUOR for

the primary and not the general election. Consequently, there is

cO no resulting excessive contribution. However, 313C/IUO failed

to accurately report the election designation for the $2,500

contribution and the Nerlino Committee failed to accurately

report the election designation for the $300 contribution.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that RPEC/IUO and the NorlitO

Committee violated 11 C.F.a. S 104.14(d), but take no further

action.



441A (a) (2) (A) In

1') 4. Irind ''Teon, to belil giea o"t&

o Committee/Internatonal Union of Oprating
and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated U Coro,.

S 104.14(d), but take no further action.
5. Find no reason to believe International Union o0f

Operating Engineers 825 Political Action and ZAation

Comittee and John ichele, as treasurer9 violated 2

0 U.s.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A).

6. Find no reason to believe International Union of

Operating Engineers Local 68 Political Action Coitee

and Vincent Giblin, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8C,

S 441a(a) (2) (A).



-10-

d letters.

0eneral Counsel

By: wOnUt ae naCS
Associate General Cowi

nt. 1-12)

2. - o lino Committee (pages 13-16)
3. Respons of 3C/ZUD0 (pages 17-24)
4. Response of Z*/Local 825 (pages 25-28)
5. Response of 1tM/Local 68 PAC (pages 29-30)
6. Letters to Respondents (pages 31-34)
7. Letter to CoWplainant (page 35)

S. *

0



v.

Joe. ar- inot ioniladaton COM".+!t •4 ,,rdion
Onion ~ WNOg **.Vs and

its atili a tedo in9 segregated
funds, Int.rnationalZ UInion of
Operatiog Cnga .eee Local 825
Polatical Action and R ucation
Committee and Ixt*rnational Union
of Oparating Erngine.a, "Local 68
Political Action Comitttee and
a1l the Commaittees e treasurerso

ReOpoadents. L,~

'K

~t.

0

0

.'0



inot*eratt agn

tionu Ce"tto
m e - f 0 o a s i l I t

-cal.

'and

cal

,era

ion

lavdq*lly and; i wmiku j

for the making M receiving of "esaivevoutibst1

of 2 U.S.C. *"Ia(f) and 2 U..C. J1a(e)()(A2)

II. PARTIES

0
iq.

0 2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

Shavnee, Oklahoma "4801. He is a citizen of the United States,

over the age of 18 Years and a registerod voter of the State

of -Oklahmo"ZAV.."4

Respondents are:

a. Ne. o. ?~,x "119 .?ren..a.. .e -e sey
. ~~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ .4t .,. .. 

I
"]

-~



4h5 tol. of * at oe n -ndu.b .ox. S m . eo, otnMov Jet 0s06

' tadividuanen J GbZnlnl? a 1p han cac4 .h*s € Rrce

4 ~ ~ ~ 0' teal 194w9t~,wC.206

_ iw ceue lalinteca=lon~at tnon eowsiOpe./a~ng ,ntnees

of a t wagst ldve, .e e sy 1 1, e
llsbngon DC* 20036.

\(~~~4. 825t0r ?o ri li~.&tio1 4s to £ac 6t~jnCatt ot

Johnast), Littl tal. *As 72

l68 Political Action ad d cation Comittee, Route
46( as t) Little Falls* ew Jersey 07424

.Vincent 3. iblin, indiviu ally and in -his capacity
e reas treasurer of International Union of Operating Engineers

0O Local 68 Political Action Committee, 11 Fairfield Place,
West Caldwell, Hew Jersey 07006.

i.. International Union of Operating Engineers Local
68 Political Action Committee, 11 Fairfield Places
West Caldwell, New Jersey 07006.

111. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate. Joseph. frlino,

. .. ... . . - . ... : : .: "- " r .

2he Friends of Joe Merlino, EPISC/IU0E and its affiliatod SSFs,

IUOE Local 825 e.A.E.C. and IUOZ Local 68 PAC, pursuant to 2

tI.S'C. )J441i(ak)"-hich -establishes the $5 #000.00 (FIVE -THOUSAND

DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 -U.S.C. '-*441a(f),.Mhich

3,,



i 'T

~~-t * tedoat 4~

-*Ad sdon -ito Ue R oe
544

6. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

0 have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

(FIfVE T hOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election
C

in which Joseph P. Kerlino was a candidate for public office.

Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election

. --. Commission ors ' a:3 nd 3S Schedules 'Am and . --Which Joseph

*- d e c- on

and its Iraue;LO oa.-2 .... adistesrr

" and ZUOC Lcl C iled i0r the 1982 iede :aenera election

-_ 4

A A

ontrA4u~~ 0Jsp ~ ~ h ~ 3eIrn

_74,

+'++ +++++++++~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~4' ++++++++q' +" .... +'+ ++++++ r+++++ ...... ...j ..



can~4$4,te
'1

404e@io
4441a

1A. 3!

gy~ ~

.. ..0 ii ii i

9. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
0 Comnission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A* and 050 and applicable

amendments, which Respondents ftiled with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

CO Joseph P. Rerlino, The Friends of Joe Herlino and i4Lts treasurer,

in Violation o 1f 2 U.S.C. t441a (f), knowinl Iacc*Oted con tri butions

,. -. e.eeal eneaf eleci oC Local

825 ''" d IUORn Local 68 PAC In the aoun1fO $7,330.00

.(SSVfll IIAOUSAVD: tMR8B MUMDRUD T*ILR?1 .OOLLARS)U.M
S1+02+ +++ " +--" 1' '++... ...... .. ." "+ + + ++ + Ib A

A + 4+++ , + "L+ 
q

:"+ .+ +'+ +' ..." +j++ d ; + l+ p+I ++ + + + +l"



l oanC
I Z -
£UQ+ ? '.!..- r .

+, ..i835 Z~

9/224

.5

825 -

825 V

10/15/82 ZUOC - o16
68 PAC

82012";914

Total $7,330.00

11. A running total of

trom EPdC/I10O and

the amount of contributions

its affiliated SSPs, WUOE Local 825

received

PoAo3.C:

~~2CvOAput on notice

LED Ti

... ..+ . + .. + .+ ..... :+,...*nsle,.s+ *. 9,e

k. , - 3

Sit

0/1

andI

22. -19A

£erIo;

:68

that

4

+++,,..++ + -*.• ! , ."-, + .



I)

000"rtthe *2 (t QAM IU

. a of .A k.....td

4bution thei lc t i(

319). v,,o ot a c... v .
lie#w ~ "4of, -ft4 IIA IAnd,

4es"S to,~r t+, Ce Al

Cot~ e, 6** 1041,11 d Vtvidos that a tresiavotr Wsaa be personally

weePonsibI* for the timely and complete f ilia tbhe report

or statement a"nd for the accuracy of any information or statement

Contained therein.'

13. Joseph P. Merlino, The Friends of Joe Herlino and its treasurer

failed to accurately report the $300.00 (THREE HUNDRED DOLLAR)

contribution of July 9, 1982 vhich vas designated by IUOC Local

825 P.A.B8.C, as a contribution for -the general ele*ction., (See

F...Ricrofilm* 82032483654).E A In 'violation of 411 .3'f.
~O41~4~Tepn -~~ldno9~f e len gor and."

it tesn~ tpotd tas 0 Vo~i 1!tt rimry

-hVe reory~

- .....? ..

r. . ..

0q



VIal
825 fo .... ho r

election contributed to adidato Jos"*Ph#. -in~ * , 0~ ft ends

a nd"It #3aue ot1 f$ 30&W0 5 V

THOUSAM THR23 HUNDRED TMIRTr DOLLARS)*

o5 E PCC/IUOE# 1Q01 Local 825 P.A.3.C. and Zos Local 68 PAC

contributed the following amounts:

a. On August 19# 1982, £PEC/ILJOI contributed $2,500.00

(TO BOUSAND FIV U RU N D DOLLARS)(o ), a.C.) Microf il.

8203 40

C:)15 BC/U0, UOBLoal82 P..EC.andZOl£[,o/118PA



)

x~aa.
(See

S2~ 2

Z) r 198,
utd

4.At a~O~g *tal@ the amount cntributed. to joep~po ISerlinthO

the Fpriends of- Joe Ie~rlino and its treasurer " a lhave put

on notice 6PC/IUO 'and its affiliated SSFs, lUOS Local 825 '

p.A.S.C. and 1UO0 Local 68 PAC, that as of October 7, 1982 they

had contributed $4,330.00 (FOUR TBOUSAUD THREE HUNDRED THIRTY

01X8LAS) and that they could only contribute an 
additional $670.00

(SIX HUdDRED SEVANTY DOLLARS) if they wished to meet the mandates
OvAOtton of 2U.S.C. .441a(2)(A) contributions

SDp nTOSN

OO+i *:o oopbia ++""+
or ~ ceedsattr

300 zUREE Hu l?!
+ + rr'

2; + I'rJ

0

w
0
~q.



+ a n d Je t t e t: 4 #..-.

on

the

...........

" e a t i r o n " b t P o l c y

.5211 Port Royal o *eit 400
North Sprng.t'"d,0 y 22151
(703) 3214w160

Attorneys for Co plati t

June 1, 1984
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* nit* Staa* Ms. heae g a tC** Voter

"EA

* Subscribeda nd .sworn to befor me this day of May

q1P..



all

to my d ignt d

Date / dooCoulanant

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Hichaei Brnest Avakian
Martha N. Poindexter

WIM, 4A
.......... W, ,- We-
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S...... v...........
4d~X still hav two Ojil.

*a ~@ tba timwy ~,0
and~ an tho b"et Cmai"g debt

in 'at Ia " T
Augusat 2 0' 102. bt check va. d.soitA Is

ace t an4 a, enclosing b.+with; a o the

;:6V Lnon

FFC*



V.

A* Cross

y 10. l984

&beck sa op of tos letter fr(e the bgftes te

*4uc, be, us fog

x r"oev"e a ObsK* in the M~s of 800*00 Gated July*
fzc C ra~ngRzg~azsLocal. I.-*. PO~ ca AcU~AM and

Comiittee *$*Ch was for the paymeat Of Ohree (3) $100.010,ta0
to a. Xuda~e was having. This, cheok WAS alo1e0s0aM
my Primary Iapl oc~t cosed please Co~ Op of k
together with note from Local 825s for the pyetofte
three (3) $100.00 t Boets.

X trust that the above is a satisfactoXy exqplnto of thes
making and receiving of Oxcessive contributIon of tho fms
indicated. .

Should you rquire anything further, please advise me and
I will be very happy to respond.

3PM: saf
Uclosures

C
0

0

C

'S

0

NCi
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August 23,. 1982

* , ~..*

~ .
4

Fire Albert m. s , Treasurer
FRIBINDS OF Jo( J LIO
P. 0. box 1190Trenton, Now fkrsey 08606

Dear Mr. Stark:

Att&ched he.reto is our check 1000826 in the
amount of $2,500 as a cotribution from theEnoineers. Political Education C4,0ittee of the
International Union of Operating ngineors for
Mr. Merlino's campaign fOr the U. S. House of
Representatives.

If this check together with any other
contributions from our Local Unions exceeds the
amount provided by Federal Law, please advise.

SS incov,



bl

ba.

carles P.St
General COMWO

1325 1 Rtt:t.Vashinton. DI"r

Dear Dr. Steelt

this statment t,
Political 36u@ai@UR
of Operating 3igin,
Fank Hanley in r
above-captitWo n Nit

The Complaint alle g tb*4
Comitteesp Intett%*SO U.
Local 825 political Act
International Union OfGI
political Action Committe,
S 441a(a)(2)(A) by 1onti|
the friends of Joe iWrli0 V
1982 general election @WNP11

please be advised that this
the August 19, 1982 $2,300 'Cm

Merlino Committee was into,
retire the 1982 prim", debt
as Exhibit 1 please fnd1Sa
Director of Legislation t "
Operating Engineerst in whic
for initiating contribution
maintaining tabulations of o
candidates, recounts an &ugu
in which Merlitno advLsed Of
solicited contributions to r

the•

ibis

Me debt and



if this *bh.* tog*tb*] with *a~
conriutOno our Um~

the amount proi b
0 advise.

Thiis language was in~ dto be aWMIteThiso t t
instruction to the rlino tb
allocated by the campaign in a co d o with .pb

0 law. It is our understanding that the Ve aimmo 9p
did indeed allocate this contribution In aore~
with the explicit understanding between U /3Cad b
Comittee as well as %he written designation in the cO"

0 letter.
While one may speculate over whether such written

o designation would, in all cases, be sufficiently clea r.

concise, the facts establish that in this case the written
deqignation, together with the explicit Qnderstanding

40 surrounding it, resulted in no violation of the Act.

Finally, in order to resolve any further doubts 3P13-/1
has amended its FEC Form 3 report in connection with this'-.
matter to designate this contribution for the primary
election. A copy of the amended report is attached as
Exhibit 3. The original designation had indicated genera, *
but this was merely an administrative oversight in
connection with the filing of the report.





~ for

u.ut5*ngrunning IMFa!.~ 1 IE

i. 3IC/1U03M to ftftral CAi4~t

0

laoseph Nr3lano In ft"h%*gviont * C to a $

for the 0.5.e Hou" of Ilb-~tt"0
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Dear M!r. Steele:

I an the attoayi

respondents,, John 4ebe 6

International Union of 0~rO'j** 26161"ots Local a ,
Action and Education Comittt+ ma t 'o f

Operating Engineers Local 823 Political Actionmd Educiation

Corittee (herewith Local .825 ?AC).

I. attach herith _ 7 Vmbot aumszw.1umt

respondents for me to r" ".mt+ A- 1 s -* p
receive any notifications am otbr o.t

Commisuion.

This response ts sbuintt4d IA roply to tbol 21salt
that was filed by Jan" es -11, 0Ate i 1 31f

..... ;+ .... .A m A A h I :::: +: m

1984. Tim to respo4 "a by- ..to

July 10, 1984.

The coplaint aliegs, Et the oarl 823 TA: =do ox;p ssive
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' L ' '' 7/ ' d

8127182

9/22/82

10/15/82

10/15/82

500.

30.

2,000.

1,000.

102, Local

825 P.A.E.C.

IUOE Local
825. P.&A.L C.

IUO Local
68 PAC

10/18/82 1.000. - MC/z

Total $ 7.330.

While the total amount contributed is less than the

$10 *000. which could have been ontributed for the prims7 and

general election combined, the complaint contends the entire am

of $7,330. was contributed only for the general election and thus

~qw

C

10



o ptve" To the etiot that. $oa 25 ?MC 'W"p l 1"1

0 its $30'. con tribution of Jul y 99, 1992 to the @mr1Z~~~A

its F. E. C. reportiy form rather than to the Primary for which it

was intended, this was a clerical error which we are prepared to

0 rectify by filing an amended report which will show the correct

I designation.

40 It is respectfully submitted that the response herein and..

that of the affiliated f1mds establish that there has been 10.R

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act and the copalat t

should be dismissed.

Very r

Job n oo

JJM-*Jon
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0 ZSMPOt DENT' S NAME:

0D

.O

ADDESS:

Joom 3ZEN.R Ii~i1lndia a uw*
'Internato~a ftib* of cbratinLArnMe"' Local 825
poli""Oca1 Aato and 3teation :tte* axM -Inter-
nationail =10on or Op"'av'ng Wrinosrs L oc 8"I
Political Action and Bftcation Coz=Itte

Route 46 htt Little F*.al, N.J.
ii m ww m II w I I / ~_ I L _ 07424

ROME PROME:

BUSINESS PHOE: 201-785-0500

A.. A.
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will be mafe part of the p... .
*tbuid you wish to subit an *

i~dplease do so with In 10 14

t*e CiR4"L0S pinds; you that inaccurate reportiLng' pf
Erec.lept a, -- mitures nevertheless appears to be a violation,
of IUI Caot. I S I12*.14). You should take immediate steps to
insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

Z ,0 " ,"1.i mW StA , please direct them to
V A tb* .tto Y assigned to this matter, at

Sincer•ly,

I'



C OMMISSION"

Cating ftginees

Dngineere Political Beo

' tomi e/no ternation and

an treasurer

,the Commiss ion found reonm to
AI 1 CJ.L 5 110.14(4), OW-777

1 Electi yon thaqtin Act of 1071, of
ontnction with the above ref ioro
IM the circumstances of this Matet,

to take no further action and_.C)*Wi

O Ib ni u jMs matter wili be made part of the u LC
re~~w~bi1 *r.Should you wish to submit any materiaa

'to appear an tbi pubic record, please do so within 10 days.

0 The cosion reminds you that inaccurate reporting of
,v receipts and expenditures nevertheless appears to be a violation,

@11 Cw1.R. I 110,14(d), You should take immediate steps to
1,""e tbat this activity does not occur In the future.

f bav any questions, please direct them to
CC@2)52 0 , thattorney assigned to this matter, at

Sincerely,
"sOt ..

... 14 " , 7 : " '' & u . '-.-" '.

., . ,C;& i Lii ;' : - , ;:, , , ;;; q

• 't4 till- : iW .. •-



R. Ia W 1714
International Union of
Operating Engineers, v
Political Action and- 3
Ccittee and John B. I
as treasurer

asion notified your clients ofe
of certain sections of the

gust , 1984, deteruined that on the
a the complaint and information
there is no reason to believe that a
ithin its jurisdiction has been
e Comission closed its file in this

become a part of the public record

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

y Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

* <'4
~

* *:*

r

a



Commission notified ou
tons of certainasetions of
1971, as amended.

f August , 1984. determined t,
. in the complaint and info a , a

t there is no zeason to bel #
within Its Jurisdiction has b w

y * the Commission closed its file i1 tt4 .
wl become a part of the public r@* ,6

o Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

* , , o



00

ftbh ontons dismissal
Vi SEC. 43**- (a) (i).

Should &ad4tional Information cam to your attiqtI*ft1whab
YCi Oefiev estab1isbes a violation of tbo&t

psrU*&ot, to the requiremoits motfot- Ak4
37£ )l(a) (l) a0m 1 C.IFoa. S 111A4.

Sincerelyt

Charles 3. "ate**)*
~. .~. General Cmasol,

By Kenneth &0 Gross
Associate GemaeralOoe

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

. , 4
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Desisatwi6f Gowasel,

BY:

ZAZZAM &KROLL

JRZ/ab
CC: Mr. Vinoent J. Gibi

Cc :z

FEC

6~

0
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PONDEN S NAM:

ADDRESS:

ROME PHOE:

BUSIESS PRONE:

Fr nk Hanvy, Treasurer, Engineers Political

Education Comuittee
T 4a=w.n44win flwin of ftrating Engineers

1125 17th Street. R.N.

Washington.. D.C. 20036

(202) 429-9100

0

q(

0m

M4
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r~ tl~tions ij tawe co0mplaint Are,~
th)i.tt*. Wvi -h was- can"t to 08: :; "1.

i~oal Labor~ Policy,'Inc." Which .c ite o w t
.rib~iorns which I received and whiCh I ; ppi .-ly

I have all1 of the f iles which cor-ain the,, inform.-
t.ion I need to properly answer the co.nlaint and
respectfully request some addition altim to single
them out, make copies and forward them to you by way
of answer to the complaint. Will you please permit me
.15 more days to accomplish this? .

jPM: Ira

0r

0

~qV





Wasing-on D,-.

Re* MUpp~

Dear Mr. ross:

This off leiev kse~

matter. It is respectfully t

be extended until July 12, iOC4

Thank you for your attenmtl.

JRZ:mk

cc: Mr. Vincent Giblin
Michael IL Fanning, bq.
John J. Mooney, Esq.

1.vAww4LA t" 4v

W

0O

0

I
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The Complaint in tbi ViQ

V also two of its af f ilt t * I

o Jersey. 0., S Orrite e1 ''0 Complaint subsequentI'; to": :" to

. counsel for those committes 04 0,
relevant information in tis mtter

Accordingly, in order that EPEC/IUOE an6 its afzfiliate-

commrittees be permittd iiequat* time wittin which to'ia~.
O prepare their responses in th$$ i r*q s1t.t

extension of tiime within which to, *tl Z?3Ins*-
which would otherwise be due on-JuneO, 2% until July 9 '1980

Sincerely,

-R. Fa

Counsel

tslR/J 1w

Attachment
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I have received a. ? ~ ~ zr
the Peast fed- days* and tolvxt J4 i,

I notethat tht oo1t i sciw by z c4Mt*,im JWx* 1th,
1984 imd rqeteeusm of ttm xxitg Jdy 1Qtk16 i.~
co'urse, f ile qf desi~patiOrt asU ~ss1 ic*t t!e lftswmr,

Thnmg dnt you for w c aM
you can grant thi.s extensio. I a

irb tss utter and tut~ia that

Jotti J. 1br~

JJM/lb

owb

0

0

0
~q.

g0
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2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(2)(A) I
S 441a(f), 11 C.F.R. SS 110.
104.14 (d)

flmDBPL MAGICIES CHECKED: None

SwinMMU OF ALLDGAIOnS

On Nay 31, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received a

signed, sworn and notarized complaint from James Sdoard Antas

(hereina Ifter *Complainant*) alleging violations of thePera



* ~ oatribmt00 of, $230 to tbOA NM InSt

192 .general election and that the Aerlino CoMLtteae eQ0P t4

excessiv. conltribution of $2,330 from the ZaternatioIa n$t

o locals for the 1982 general election.

Therefore, Complainant alleges that Respondents have

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441f and 441a(a)(2)(A). CoRPlainant at*

alleges that the Eerlino Comittee's treasurer's failure to

accurately report information constituted a violation of 11

C.F.R. S 104.14(d).

On June 26, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received

letters from EPEC/IUOE and IUOR/Local 825 P.A.L.C. requesting an

extension of time until July 9, and July 10 respectively to

answer the complaint. On June 28, 1984, the Office of General
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0 comt tedk by

.Political Action QConttes Ibl

LA" S l""1" t "
*44 a~X2)a) by

O Committee In aMtW% w_ tO"WO
Merlino. SpeIfioncay, tWI" . ......u..

$1,000.00 for the ge", W
permitted aunmt by ha-I#

contribution, which wa actsR am*" to W MI
to the general electin. tF
subtracted from the o |ind f $
election campaign, it Is tht .. ... Ad ,

The complaint's mbstakI a aW S#heA I1 3
contribution of $2,500. &M Z IC/IMS to the Matb Comittee as a
contribution to the gaeoral a Al am As WOUt a ow- h t Nu ltt
by EPEC/IOUE, that was f to wtkr the dwt I by th
Merlino Committee in thO Iftlmwy su p E l PAC maa Ut. 0, hery

Icpoate by reass- aK sUkNi h atb
EPEC/IOUB. That lettm dleftly 4s~~t too th 3ved
intended the August 19 eatlm to be mW for.m , not
for the general election campaign. It Is also aW mif tgt In a tcoe
with the intention and Understandi of thpe the ft Axst I t t was
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For theGaneral lection I opened a separate GnwerI
Election C ign Aftount *Friends of Joe Hsr1$*oi.
in the Dwroa4 Stret National Bank of Trenton, Accomnt
No. 06-47014. 1stil maintain and use bath o, th
bank aecouits and I still have two (2) notes outtabL
a kalance due on the Primary C de 4 .50

and on the General Campaign debt note, $17.,0.

On August 23, 1982, I received a check from .The Enginers
Politic8l ZMucation Comittee in the sum of $2, 500 00, dated
August 20, 1982. The check was deposited in my primary
campaign account and I am enclosing herewith a photo-copy of the



r. 2"At*th -A. G roa

Jul 19414

pek.ad ~ of the ltte r to b ~e~
tt.which does not pei that -44

IMo beUse" for either general or primary capa.

I receaived a check in the sus. of $)00.*00, dated July 90Z
fro Oprating Ingineers Local 625 P oliial Actio..ai

Comittee which was for the panu ftre()$00.00 ti
to a fWIdraiser I was having. This ch.ck was alsok
my primary campaign account. Xnclosod p.: find cop f
togather with note frm Local 625 for the payment o ' the
three (3) $100.00 tickets.

I trust that the above is a satisfaoctory explanation of the
making and receiving of excessive contributions of the funds
indicated.

Should you require anything further, please advise me and
I will be very happy to respond.

C
JPM: saf
Enclosures

0



IAR

0 ." ,. 5 *, ~ . e ri p ~ 4 tkt O's 4 3S65 564 1

.C.-0001



.C4

A 2 e
August 23-, 1982

q4m

Mr. Albert M. St%]t* Treasurer
rRIENDS OF JO M ,RLINO
P. 0. Box 1191
Trenton, New Jrsey 08606

Dear Mr. Stirk:

Attached hereto is our check #000826 in the
a0m0ot of $2,500 as a contribution from the
Engin*ers Political Education Committee of the
International Union of Operating Engineers for
Mr. Merlino's campaign for the U. S. tlouse of
Representat ives.

If this ' toj'ether with r,'y >,)ther
contributio.. t-um our LocaL Unions exceeds the
amount provided by Federal Law, please advise.

Sincerely,



r*4Z. al 53*ctions COission
132S I Street, NW

ba DC 20463

Attention: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Internatta*4

Aion :, : ! an

Operatin Englieers.

Iattach bw~

respondents f2 W, to

This response is in 5* *

that was filed by 3UM* 14,40%,

1984. Time to respond tT

July 10, 1984.

The complaint aUg tb th Lpe4 815 VMC
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~9/2, 30.

10/15182 2,000,.0

10/16/ 82 1*DOOInc

TotJ1 7SO

While the total amunt contributed- La less thAn-tbe 7

$10000. which could haw b :,1

. n ra l election ....... -,-7 7 "

of $7,330. was contribUted only for the .eneal election and thus,

. . .. . 0 , ,



kA

votily by fi~g-An upm~ rpotw~hvii~o h

vioiatio tdeal Vleto Camc Act and the, cd"*sp4Mt,

huid -be dis"t-*d

JJH: jon



RESPOD Is KhNE:

ADDRESS:

J~W roua* M41aM asd brofto* of
Za~wat~w ao @PPttal hb4~.Zba 825

?ollioa *toa a mala t" sa Inter-
Mtiu as or upewat'ug &0av Zmasl '825
Politleal Aeton and Bftaion Iom a

Ruite 48 hst, Little poll*$ 3.7. 04

NOWE PRONEN:

BUSINESS PHONE: 201-7854,0500
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The Complaint alleges.tt
comittees, Internatiosi f
Local 825 Political hot 1 I.. 7'i 777

International Union of oprtt

Political Action Comitte*, Vla14 
) J *

S441a(a)(2)(A) by contribtt8 t4 tal of $7, 310 to
the Friends of Joe rlin@ Cmmitte i 0046000 w0 the

1982 general election @amp ~iqS Of J***Pk Melino

Please be advised that this a6!egat1i s1 )* in tbat

the August 19, 1982 $2,00 i o tpRC/11*R to the

Herlino Committee was intended,0desigated and alocated *

retire the 1982 primary debt of a iate Ntlino. &ttaohbd

as Exhibit 1 please find an affidavit 
of Jos .- O

Director of Legislation for the Intetatis Union of

Operating Engineers, in which o. Brw, who is responsible

for initiating contribution requests 
to 3PBC/mo0 and

maintaining tabulations of contributions 
to federal

candidates, recounts an August 1 
eeting with Mr. Norlino

in .l-.ch Herlino advised of a substantial primary debt and

solicited contributions to retire 
that debt.



It this choek together wi.h aa1W 4
ontributionsw ftcs our ~
the amount Provided by Fea
advise.b

This language was intended to be a vitt s s4I ,',
o instruction to the Nerlino campaign that the @cett

allocated by the campaign in accordance vith, ap
0 law. It is our understanding that the Wrlinfo COUtte :

did indeed allocate this contribution in accordance bot*
with the explicit understanding between 1U03/BPBC a the
Comittee as well as the written designation in the cover
letter.

While one may speculate over whether such written
O designation would, in all cases, be sufficiently clear and

concise, the facts establish that in this case the written
designation, together with the explicit understanding

CO surrounding it, resulted in no violation of the Act.

Finally, in order to resolve any further doubts EPEC/IDOS
has amended its FEC Form 3 report in connection with this
matter to designate this contribution for the primary
election. A copy of the amended report is attached as
Exhibit 3. The original designation had indicated general,
but this was merely an administrative oversight in
connection with the filing of the report.
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4 i ~~~... ........ i ,  ........

aar~idot..: for fee

-miaintaining rwmtn" tabulations Of 41l Oftbql t 4~il"
RPEC/lUOR to federal candidates.

3. On Wednesday, August 181 met with -r -

Joseph Nerlino in Washington, D* C. to discuss, him

for the U.S. House of RepresentativeS.

4. At that meeting Mr. lerlino advised that

his primary election campaign had a substantial debt

remaining from its primary election campaign, and solicited

a contribution from HPEC/IUO8 to help retire that debt.



-16aS"e coMPItance -with f &I laws

7. It was my explicit understan tifg withi ...

Nerlino that the purpose of this contribution was to retire

his primary election campaign debt, and upon informatton #R4

belief it was so allocated.

0 * r

ibscribed and sworn to before a
thiilt.h day of July 1984.

V~4AE A 4421d N~tlr So, /[

0

~q.

0
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Disibrmmnt for. OPtbim OGeneral
0 Other fisecify):
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day. ver) O 9w Tois Period

OimmtI for: OPiMy OcGenmarl
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". Pd Nm Meaig mow" Aremi ZIPW w Oak of DDanm Oat. moms. Aim o Ech
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Voiial Coc

o ....e.ratin! gi..w

: iiiai! De .IY ez cu. 9*04"'
iii!  . ...

The Complaint in this IW g _j -
also two of its aftiliat* j
Jersey. Those ommtt* I 'A.,

Complaint subsequent to ."-, ....
counsel for those ,ooitte. a nt
relevant information in this sattero.

Accordingly, in order that OBIW/XOQ and its a filiated
committees be permitted ad quite. te. #mfetin hjiCh to fully
prepare their responses in th.L0 m ater, I wepIt an
extension of tm ihnwiht ie3eZ * ~pn
which would otherwise be due on: Jun 26, until July 9, 184.

Sincerely,

o Iun anning

MRF/J 1w

Attachment



W, QPieg @9 OMMMAL Polassoc"

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Coumission

o, 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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o Thek you f.

JRZ:mk

ec: Mr. Vincent Giblin
Michael L Faming, Esq.
John J. Mooney, Rol.
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tin;in tbe0 ~ ! k iD RJWR

Mt .... ..... T .. ..
tribtions which I received and btbI

o mi xpoted 0

I have all of the files which Oia
tion I need to properly answer the a~~t nd~
r respectfully request some additional tum to si3WJ*
then out, make copies and forward the- to YOU by way
of answer to the complaint. Will you pleai pexit *e

0 15 more days to accomplish this?
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t~ at~ Ithin five days0

ttou will bet notified as flo-"'t

additional Information In this Or''
of Lee We suggest that this In W- ca ii
mannre as your original comlaint.
attached- a brief description of thi, w sii.s proci
bandlit S Lints a*if you *V bw $i bt ~a
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.
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Enclosure





0Please submit Say factuol-or legaL materials; wbck CO'
bt ev, are relevant: to t Commiss ion ,'s Otan is of tt$.
where .. pOapri , sa tmt -,boul4e submitted undo

IWA'mat tU4i Wefran ofiduitiall In ~ -0th 2VS.u s c ., S++ 437 (a ( )(1),a .- 437g (a) be).&) .
is --n i-ts Wry ioq vt sh t her t o, b.e madO.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
pJ*ase advise the C tmssie1on by completing the enclos 4..
taing. the now a e and tlphone numbert
and a statement authorlsing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comiseop.



Sys



..... if f "S i@ ..

here apopiae, siti tatt 3 shld bhe sttr t u

Comissiont in wrta ha o h mte o-em~~

If you intend to be represented by counsel in tbs iattr
please advise the Commission by completing the encos forl
sat igthev.enae, addressad telephone number f souh w4sel,
and a statement authorising such counsel to receive any
notificetions and other m munications from the C*W4 ision.
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Federal Niecttonb C
that the i106 tseo
have Violated cer't
Act of 1971, as M
enclosed. We have
this number in all

Under the Act, you ' *
writing, that no action s abft

V, you, individually, and aI
matter. Your response mut bes t-t

O rana.int~ nf t~hin 1'a Tf V"% ALM a - --- W* ~ WW &.&7

days, the Commission may take forthez action, based on the
available inf ormation.

Please submit any factual or legal 81"Oril4 ****.4"'.
believe are relevant to the Commssio'n a s* ii* o".
Where appropriate, statements tbould be.stte u""- O°t

This matter vill remain confidential In wa ora vI i,2U. SC. 5 4 37g9(a) (4) (3) and 5 4317 '(14)(a) valts you "*#A4 the
Commission in writing that you ish the matt* . to be Rna d UC,

.. you -intend- to be reprsented b n in -tht a ittotplease advise the Commission -by oa iPe ace MUt
stating the name, address and teleonel 0 "A of
and a statement authorizing s ousl to teQi
notifications and other c;munCatio from the 0 i0sILon.
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Under the Act# %ba,
writing, that no at ns*1' i
you, individually, ati I t t ft*V h
matter. Your response ust be ;WIN
receipt of this letter. If no wilt, .4 Is
days, the Ccmsi o ma taej f- _1y. bM
available information.

Please submit any fttual Jt4$ Sttt &s v1~
believe are relevant .to the Cosjt!u analysis t thi e Stter.
Where appropriate, statements should be sub itted under oath*

This matter will remain confdtntiel in accordaee with 2
U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (3) and S 437g (a),(12) (A) unless you notify the

_Commission in writing that you uish the matter to be, made-Pubic.

I f you intend to be PesenAted by counsel it this atter
please advise the Camissiu bting the en o.l
stating the name, address and telep ne a0nimber of suchcounsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Sreceipt of this letter.* Ifi w
days, the Commission take f £ k
available inf ormation.

Please submit any f actus * w4lmtta*wb,)
believe are relevant two b ~4~* ~ % * tti"
Where appropriate, state *"t t2i ! a..te a

This matter will rmin coap 4*ntiiii in eOKXOtr4&W *:,Vf 2
U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (5) a4 S A370)()2)(A), 11;a I "J fr' the
(Comission in writing that you wih the matter be.
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stating the ename address and. t Lepboe uWaMr ot Such, o o= ,
and a statement authorizing such nl toI re " anylk" a ..
notifications and other communications frem the COMission.
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C o, 2 ,.s.c. H41a(f) ond a VS 14A(.2 (A)

0

2. Complainant is James Zdvard Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. Ke is a citizen of the United States,

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. Joseph P. Nerlino, P.O. Box 1197, Trenton, New Jersey
U8606.

4 2



€g *i . vicheli -e in iimduay i in hi n eapnp hL tZpity
at of Lten U n tonalt O *gat. Local
2S Polotieca ACt *ofo & ommi*tnt 4 Fred Route

6" dest 44.0el,1 taew * Jerse 07006. 744-

i. International Union of Opeating Engineers Local
aZS Political Action and Bdutatioi Cnu*~itt**#, Route
46 (eat),o Little raIlos Uew Jersey *07424.

0h. Vincent J. Giblino ind ividually and in his capacity
as treasurer of International Union of operating Engineers

ILocal68 Plitical Action Comittee, 11 Fairfield Place,

O3 i, International Union of Operating Engineers Local
68 Political Action Committee, 11 Fairfield Place,
West Caldwell, New Jeo-aey .,7006.

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Joseph P. Ierlino,

The Friends of Joe Herlino, EPEC/MiGC and its affiliated SSFs,

IUOE Local 825 V.A.E.C. and IUOE ocal 68 PAC, pursuant to 2

U.S.C. §44la(a) which establishes t 'e $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceilinci and 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) which

3
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i~ated "Pt MeO Local 2 #*$WA*5BC* ad 100- Local

treatd as cont ibetons 04S troa * saqng cmittee

Svth a Ui$'C' )'44 (s~) ainpl***nt~ bug

16. Baed on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5#000.00

(FIVB THOUSAND DOLLARS.) for the 1982 federal general election

in which Joseph P. Merlino was a candidate for public office.

Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A0 and OBU which Joseph

P. Nerlino; The Friends of Joe Nerlino and its treasurer; SPEC/IUOE

and its treasurer; ZUOK Local 825 P.A.B.C. and its treasurer;

and IUOB Local 68 PAC filed for the 1982 federal general election.

7. For the 1982 federal general election, excessive funds were

'contributed to Joseph P. Kerlino, The Friends of Joe Merlino

4
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than *$5DO 9 (rzia0 :uO8* DO00"Rs) to a~ aio4date

and mintsrich po ndenta oie wth te eer t.$*ettion

Josed eal o icoe Ad *1sf which" pwrain ats trea e

from receiVng io2*.4. 4at)ibutiowa.gu

9. Based on a review of the periodic reports. Federal Election

ICommisasion Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A* and B5 and applicable

o lamendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believe& that candidate for public office,

Joseph P. Merlino, The Friends of Joe Merlino and its treasurer,

Iin violation of 2 U. S. C. t4l1a(f ) knowingly accepted contributions

~for the 1982 federal general election from SPEC/IUOE# WUON Local

825 P.A.E.C., and IUOE Local 68 PAC in the amount of $7,330.00

(SEVEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY DOLLARS).
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I- 68 PAC

o Total $7,330.00

.1. A running total of the amount of contributions received

rom EPEC/IUOS and its affiliated SSFs, IUOE Local 825 P.A.E.C.

nd UOE Local 68 PAC, would have put on notice Joseph P. Merlino,

The Friends of Joe Kerlino and its treasurer that they had received

$4,330.00 (FOUR THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY DOLLARS) on September

Z2, 1982. On that date. Joseph P. Merlino, The Friends of Joe

.4erlino and its treasurer were only permitted to accept an additional

1ontribution of 467O.00 (SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS). In violation

16f 2 U.S.C. §44la(f), they accepted additional contributions
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t~4t 4 to 4~4%

1r"ontl tJ~ m 41O.14,t pt,4 ~ w~~a al

r statement and for the aecuracy of any information or btiuent

ontained therein .O

3. Joseph P. Herlino, The Ftiends of Joe Merlino. nd its treasurer

failed to accurately report the $300.00 (THREE HUNDRED DOLLAR)

contribution of July 9, 1982 which was designated by IUOB Local

25 P.A.E.C. as a contribution for the general election. (See

B.C. Microfilm # 82032483654). In violation of 11 C.F.R.

il04.l4(d)v Joseph P.,Kerlinot The Friends of Joe Merlino and

its treasurer reported it as a contribution for the primary

llection. (SeeF.E.C. Microfilm# 82012310967). F.E.C. regulation,

1 C.F.R. j104.14(d), provides that a treasurer "shall be personally

responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report

e
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o Joe Merlin .ad its tcau' er a total oft $7,330.00 ("VEN

i5. SPIC/IUOB, 1UO Local 825 P.A.3.C. and IUOK Local 68 PAC

contributed the following amounts:

a. On August 19p 1982, SPEC/IUOK contributed $2#500.00

cc (TWO THOUSAND FIVB HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

# 82032440319).

b. On October 7, 1982, EPEC/IUOK contributed $1,000.00

(ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.B.C. Microfilm # 82032520933).

c. On July 9, 1982, IUOB Local 825 P.A.E.C. contributed

$300.00 (THREE HUWDRED DOLLARS). (See F.B.C. Microfilm

# 82032483654).
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The ftlqs*e Of Joe It lio ad ito tr*aeur~w W'10"4 hav* put

*AanoticW £90R1/1'VOR all. its aff iliated $80 11104 Loca-1 825

P.A.R.C. and IUOM Locl 68 PACr that an of Oc tober 7, 1*82 they

had, contributed. $4#330.00 (FOUR THOUSANSD THREE HUNDR8D, THIRTY

C DOLLARS) and that they could only contribute an additional $610.00

qW (SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS) if they wished to meet the mandates

of the law. In violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(2)(A)t contributions

of $2#000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS) and $1,.000.00 (ONE THOUSAND

DOLLARS) were made to Joseph P. Herlino, The Friends of Joe

Iterlino and its treasurer. This amount exceeded the statutory

monetary ceiling by $2#330.00 (TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY

DOLLARS).
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Subscribed

1984.

and sworn to bef ore a* this

My Comission expires:

my Com 4,7:r, LE-da -s;;z2 17a~ M96

'ft

0W

day of May



-Complainant

DRSIGiATSD COUMSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian
Martha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield# Virginia 22151
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0, Operatin anginr a Local 68 )
Political Action Coittee # and :
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''o 2 U.S.Co. *t44U) a4, 2 .SC. 41~)a()
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2. Complainant is James Edvard Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

Shawnee, Oklahoma 14601. Be is a citizen of the United States,

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. Joseph P. terlino, P.O. Box 1197, Trenton, New Jersey
UdOe.
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h. "Vincent J. 0tblins: ind*~d, i A~ 4cty
an treasurert of Intowen&tioal ai~ o*,tO*~
Lo0cal. 6 Politicl Acti~on Cd~wtti. 1U ,tlt
West CaldveUt itev Jersoy 0noe*.

±0 Znternational union at' 0POCettag 9winos Local
68 Pol ti cal A ct+ion • Coni Ltt*ee, 11, tAirt1J4 Pf4lace,
mest .Caldvoell, ew Jets*y 07006.
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3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Joseph P. Nerlino,

The Friends of Joe Merl ino, BPKC/IUOE and its a filiated SSFs,

IUOB iocal 825 O.A.E.C. and ZIUOB Local 68 PAC, pursuant to 2

U.6.C. )441a(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. *441a(f) which



8. Based on Complainant's :noatoind beif ReapoW4ents

Chi** contributed or' received an aggrogate in exotss. of $#000000

(F IVS THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election

in which Joseph P. Kerlino was a candidate for public office.

.. Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal 3Section

Commission Forms 3 and 3X Schedules 0A6 and 08 which Joseph

P. Herlino: The Friends of Joe Merlino and its treasurer: SPEC/IUOE

and its treasurer; £UOE Local 825 P.A.B.C. and its treasurer;

and IUOE Local 68 PAC filed for the 1982 federal general election.

7. For the 1982 federal general elections excessive funds were

contributed to Joseph P. Merlino, The Friends of Joe Herlino

4



.9. based on a review of th. periodic reportas Fedral Slection

Commaasion Forms 3 and 3X# Schodules *A*, and -'0A '4, aPplicable

o amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

0 Joseph P. erlino, The Friends of Joe Rerlino and its treasurer,

in violation of 2 U.S.C. H41a(f), knowingly accepted contributions

for the 1982 federal general election from SPBC/IUOEO IUOB Local

825 e.A.E.C., and IUOE Local 68 PAC in the amount of $7,330.00

(SEVEN THOUSAND 'HREE HUNDRED TaILRTY DOLLARS).



10 OQta $7-o3300

0n 11. Arunning total of the amount of contributions ceceived

iron EPdC/IUOg and its affiliated SSP*, .tIn Local 825 PA.K.C.

and 'SO I.ocal-68 PAC* would have put on notice Joseph P. ISerlinot

"imI riends of J oe Merlino and its treasurer that they had received

$4o330.00 (FOUR. THOUSAND ThRRE HUNDRED WIIR'TY DOLroARS) on Septembe r

22, i982. On that date, Joseph P. flerlino, The Friends of Joe

fterlino and its treasurer were only permitted to accept an additional

contribution of 4u*/O.O0 (SIX HIUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS). In violation

of 2 U.S.C. t441a(f)s they accepted additional contributions



dontoine4 thaerein.*

130 Joseph "P. Rrioh ripsof Joe 3IritOa1 stearr

i! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ :e l ..i i ! t i : L~~ .. ini/o and..I L it . r a u e

failed to accurately report the $300.00 ('TUR-B MiUDRgb DOLLAR)

contribution of July 9# 1982 which was designated by IUO Local

825 P.A.K.C. as a centribution for the geneRal #lection. (See

F.E.C. Microfilm # 82032483654). In violation of 11 C.F.R.

104.14(d), Joseph P. Merlino, The Friends of Joe Herlino and

its treasurer reported it as a contribution for the primary

election. (Seee..C. Microfilm# 82012310967). F.C.C. regulations

11 C.F.R. j104.14(d), provides that a treasurer "shall be personally

respon3ible Lor the timely and complete filing of the report



15. 8 BC/UJOE, OE Local 825 ,PWEC- and Me Local 68 PAC

contributed the £o ovaing amounts:

a. On August 19, 1982, 6PiC/zUOB contributed $2,500.00

(TWO TKOUSAND FIVE SUNDRED DOLLARS). (Se* F.E.C. Noofilm

# 82032440319).

b. On October 7, 1982, 9PEC/IUO6 contributed $1,000.00

(ONE THOUSAND ULLAk). (See k'.E.C. Microiiim # 82032520933).

c. On July 9v 1982, IUO Local 825 P.A.9.C. contributed

$300.00 (THREE HuNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.kH.C. Microfilm

# 82032483654).
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F pu t

*tl ge itsI~* 825

A.Sa. 1n 68O ] 4 # Acf taa-x 7 1442 they
4 t .onQtzibutod:4$QO APh ?oo"ARPl '*R"--8OM--I

*UOLS.AktS) and that they could ontly contribute' an addtinal $670. U0

* (SZr( MW4NDO SIVA(Mfl DOLLAR"), if they, Visth*4 to inet the madates

'-* o he- laWO n v1o412 ioa of 2. U0SC 44a)(A), Contciu~tions

of: $2:#000.00 (T&iO. THOUSAND DOLLARS) and, $100.00 (OUR9 VWOUSAND

DOLLARS) were made to Joseph P. Nerlino,v The Friends of Joe

ierlino and its treasurer, This amount exceeded the statutory

monetary ceiling by $2#340.00 (TWO THOUSAND THRE~E OUNDRWD THIRTY

DOLLARS).
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Subscribed and sworn to beforme a* this d day of May

1984.

- Roary Public

my Commission expires:
fr' .... "- * !1, lxS



or

DRSIQIAtZO COIt4S~L

Kichael urnest vakian
Martha m. Poindexter
Centr on A National Labor
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springtiolde Virginia

Policy
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